

# Florida Consulting<sub>LLC</sub>

*an Architectural firm specializing in commercial roofing, waterproofing and exterior wall assemblies*

Jameson M. O'Donnell, AIA, NCARB, 724 554 8758  
Michael S. Lechleitner, CSI, CCS, RCI, RRO, 814 659 9975

1210 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh PA 15233  
www.floridaconsultingllc.com

## Jameson M. O'Donnell

### President and Co-Owner, NCARB, AIA

Jameson is a licensed architect in Pennsylvania and West Virginia, specializing in roof assessments, design and construction administration. He is a licensed project designer for hazardous materials in Pennsylvania. He has over 15 years of experience in architecture and holds a Bachelor of Architecture from Carnegie Mellon University. Jameson joined Florida Consulting LLC in early 2013.

### Licenses / Certifications

Licensed Architect, Pennsylvania and West Virginia

Certified by National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

Licensed Project Designer: Pennsylvania; Specification writer for hazardous material abatement.

2018-Present Member American Institute of Architects

### Work Experience

2018-Present Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh PA; President and Co-Owner  
2013-2017 Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh PA; Architectural Associate, Project Coordinator  
2009-2013 Gerald Lee Morosco Architects, P.C.; Architectural Associate, Designer, Project Manager  
Summer 2008 WTW Architects, Pittsburgh PA; Architectural Associate  
Summer 2007 WTW Architects, Pittsburgh PA; Architectural Associate  
Summer 2004 Amann Construction, Carpenter

### Education

2009 Carnegie Mellon University, Pittsburgh PA; Bachelor of Architecture  
2004 Central Catholic High School, Pittsburgh PA; Graduate

